Hussein Khafaji

Web Developer Espoo, Finland

husseinkhafaji.com hi@husseinkhafaji.com +358 (0) 40 6643 663 With over 5 years of design experience and 3+ years in web development, I bring a unique blend of visual and technical skills to every project. I specialize in graphic design, motion graphics, and UI/UX, creating modern and user-friendly websites.

I've strong skills in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Next.js, and other front-end technologies. Whether working independently or collaborating with agencies, I'm committed to delivering exceptional results, no matter the scale or complexity of the project.

EDUCATION

2014 - 2021 | Finland

Online Courses and Self-educated UI/UX design, Web Development

2017-2019 Helsinki

Stadin ammattiopisto college

Graphic design

EXPERIENCE

March 2016 - July 2018

Freelance Graphic Design

Freelancer Graphic Designer created graphic content for different clients.

Augast 2018 - June 2019 | Helsinki, Finland

Brand MNGR Oy

Graphic Designer - AD assistant

Creating logos, business cards, posters, brochures, advertising.

March 2021

Markkinointiosakeyhtiö i2 Oy - suretampere.fi

Freelance Web Developer

Developing the website from the UI design provided by the designers $\ensuremath{\mathsf{I}}$

April 2021 -

BrandWork Oy

Freelance Designer & Web Developer

Worked on many graphic design, ad campaigns, motion desing, UI / UX and web development projects.

November 2021 -

Oljemark agency

Freelance Designer & Web Developer

Prototyped, designed, and developed many websites. Added monthly features and maintained existing ones.

November 2023 -

KNOK agency

Freelance Web Developer

Developed many websites

SKILLS

WEB TECHNOLOGIES

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, NextJS, Tailwaind, WordPress, WooCommerce, VS code.

DESIGN TOOLS

XD, Figma, Illustrator, Photoshop, Indesign, After Effects.

LANGUAGES

Arabic (Native) | English (Good) | Finnish (Good) | Persian (Good)

INTERESTS

Workout, Reading, Learning new technologies, Astronomy, Sci-fi movies.